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Peltier, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 9:40 AM
To: Randy Coats
Cc: Fuller, Kim; Donald A. Thompson; Jerry Upchurch; Kristopher Sherman; Beth Young; 

Tasha Williams; Peltier, Hannah; jwadeharrison@yahoo.com
Subject: RE: AR0001210_PJs Tank Wash ARP001053 April 2015 semi annual Pretreatment 

report_20150410

Corrected copy… 
 
Allen Gilliam 
 

From: Gilliam, Allen  
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2015 9:25 AM 
To: 'Randy Coats' 
Cc: Fuller, Kim; Donald A. Thompson; Jerry Upchurch; Kristopher Sherman; Beth Young; Tasha Williams; Peltier, Hannah; 
jwadeharrison@yahoo.com 
Subject: AR0001210_PJs Tank Wash ARP001053 April 2015 semi annual Pretreatment report_20150410 
 
Randy, 
 
PJ’s April 2015 semi‐annual report was electronically received.  In it, you’ve certified no regulated wastewater from PJ’s 
Transportation Equipment Cleaning (40 CFR 442, Subpart A) operations have been discharged to the City of Crossett’s 
sewage collection system. 
 
Thank you for the timely report.  Please advise this office and appropriate City officials 24 hours prior to any regulated 
wastewater discharges to the City’s collection system. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
ec:  Jeff Harrison, City of Crossett Building Official 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 

From: Randy Coats [mailto:randyc@sbht.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 12:01 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Cc: Fuller, Kim; Donald A. Thompson; Jerry Upchurch; Kristopher Sherman; Beth Young; Tasha Williams 
Subject: PJs Tank Wash semi-annual Pretreatment report 
 
Allen, 
Attached is the currently due report for PJ’s Tank Wash. 
Thank you for the help. 
 

Randy Coats 
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Director of Operations 
Liquid Bulk Division 
Sherman Bros/Team Transport 
870 862 5477 Direct 
541 285 1028 Cell 
 

 

 
 
"We will not let each other fail" 










